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S. BLASS, ¢/o Isramel Consulate-General, 11 East 70th Ctreet, NYC

Government Adviser on Water Resources o

Chairman of the Planning Committes of the All-Israel Watey Scheme

Chairman of the Power Planning Committee in Israel
Director-General of "¥ater Planning for Israel"

November 2, 1953

Mr. John J. Cotton,
Consulting Inginerr,
iian Anselmo,

Near San Francisco, Cal.

Dear Mr. Cotton,

I am sending you a copy of a letter which
I wrote to Messrs. H. %, Bashore, J, L. Savage, and

A. Wolman, Some days ago I send you a copy of the
Chas., T. Main Scheme,

As suggested by Ir. Wolman, I would like you
to make factual comments es to the Chas, T. Main Report,
especially with regard to the three questions which are

of urgent interest to us,

I understand that Mr. Savege is leaving
thls country for Japan at the beginning of next week.
It is, therefore, of the utmost importance that the
Btatement of the Consulting Body be signed befors he
leaves, C

It is extremely important that you send us
et least your preliminary observations by the middle
of this week, especially with regard to the three
questions mentioned above.

¥ith kindest regards,

Very respectfully yours,

SB/SR S. Blass.



